From: official information

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 16:00

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: RESPONSE - LGOIMA 21192 Bl - speeding and Car Accidents on Crosby
Rd

Attachments: RE: Transfer of Part of the Request - LGOIMA 21192 —_ - Speeding and

Car Accidents on Crosby Rd

Kia Ora,
| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Request (1)
How many speeding tickets have been issued in the last 12 months?

Response (1)

Speeding tickets are issues by NZ Police as this is a moving violation and Hamilton City Council does not enforce or hold
this data. Subsequently, as per S12 of LGOIMA, we have forwarded this query to NZ police for a response (see
attached).

Request (2)
Have there been requests for additional Police Surveillance/presence in the road?

Response (2)
Unfortunately, this is not a request which Hamilton City Council keeps a record of. Therefore, we are refusing this
request under S 17(e) of LGOIMA as this information does not exist.

Request (3)
What stats do you have on cycling accidents involving serious injury in Hamilton have involved a collision with a car or
truck.

Response (3)

Two fatal and 31 serious injury crashes have occurred involving a cyclist and a vehicle within the Hamilton City
boundary, including State Highways, in the past five years from 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2020. Table 1 below
shows reported crashes to NZ Police over the past five years.

Table 1 — Crashes within Hamilton City Boundary including a cyclist and vehicle.

Non-Injury
Year Fatal Crash Serious Crash Minor Crash Crash Grand Total
2016 5 24 13 42
2017 1 4 23 20 48
2018 8 25 13 46
2019 7 34 13 54
2020 1 7 31 4 43
Grand Total 2 31 137 63 233




Request (4)
What stats do you have on Cycling accidents that involve no other person that the cyclist. i.e., hitting an inanimate
object or animal.

Response (4)

One serious injury crash has occurred involving a cyclist only within the Hamilton City boundary, including State
Highways, in the past five years from 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2020. Table 2 below shows reported crashes to NZ
Police over the past five years.

Table 2 — Crashes within Hamilton City Boundary involving cyclist only.

Non-injury

Date Fatal Crash Serious Crash | Minor Crash Crash Grand Total
2016 1 1
2017 1 1
2018 1 1
2019

2020

Grand Total 1 2 3

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 June 2021 10:46 am
To:
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Transfer of Part of the Request - LGOIMA 21192 —_ - Speeding and Car Accidents on Crosby Rd

Kia Ora,

Thank you for your request.



As per section 12 of LGOIMA, we will be transferring some of your request below, to the relevant organisation.

Section 12 —

Where a request is made to any local authority, and the information held (or some of the information) is not held/or believed to be
held or related more closely to another local or authority — the request can be transferred to the relevant local authority. Transfers
shall be done promptly and in no later than 10 working days after the day of receiving the request.

The following parts of your request have been transferred to NZ Police for a response:
Every week, more than 4000 vehicles are exceeding the 50kph speed limit on Crosby Road by more than 12kph.
And the maximum speed recorded on the residential street is 135.8kph.

How many speeding tickets have been issued in the last 12 months

Hamilton City Council is still working to provide a response to the remainder of your request.

Kind regards,

Tatiyana Taunoa (Pronouns: she/her)

Official Information & Legal Support Advisor | Legal Services & Risk

People and Organisational Performance

DDI: +6478386455 | Tatiyana.Taunoa@hcc.govt.nz or officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From:
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 4:25 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: LGOIMA

Re Crosby RD

Re Council information

Every week, more than 4000 vehicles are exceeding the 50kph speed limit on Crosby Road by
more than 12kph.

And the maximum speed recorded on the residential street is 135.8kph.

e How many speeding tickets have been issued in the last 12 months
e Have there been requests for additional Police Surveillance/ presence in the road.



Re 3600 vehicles are travelling at a speed which has a 90% chance of a fatality if a
pedestrian is hit; .Can you supply how many injury/ death accidents to cyclists or pedestrians
in the last 5 Yrs. in this area. Can you also supply which party was at fault
e What stats do you have on cycling accidents involving serious injury in Hamilton have
involved a collision with a car or truck
e What stats do you have on Cycling accidents that involve no other person that the
cyclist. i.e. hitting an inanimate object or animal.

Regards



Nici Nel

From: official information
Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 11:29

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: RE: Transfer of Part of the Request - LGOIMA 21192 — - Speeding and
Car Accidents on Crosby Rd

Attachments: RE: Transfer of Part of the Request - LGOIMA 21192 —_ - Speeding and
Car Accidents on Crosby Rd

Importance: High

Please see attached additional clarification from the requestor.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 15 June 2021 10:53 am

To:
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Transfer of Part of the Request - LGOIMA 21192 -_ - Speeding and Car Accidents on Crosby Rd
Importance: High

Kia Ora,

Under Section 12 of LGOIMA, | am part of the attached LGOIMA request to you as it relates to work completed by and
information held by Waikato Regional Council.

Please confirm receipt of this request asap.

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

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz
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
B Like us on Facebook ! Follow us on Twitter
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rror:

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

From: I

Sent: Tuesday, 15 June 2021 16:58
To: official information
Subject: RE: Transfer of Part of the Request - LGOIMA 21192 —_ - Speeding and

Car Accidents on Crosby Rd

Just to clarify, My request for the number of speeding tickets in the last 12 months applies o
Crosby Rd Only . not the surrounding streets or Wairere Drive.

Regards [N

From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 June 2021 10:46 AM

To:

Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Transfer of Part of the Request - LGOIMA 21192 -_p - Speeding and Car Accidents on Crosby Rd

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
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